

SACG Meeting Minutes

Sept. 21, 2020

Shellsburg Park Pavilion

Welcome- President Jean Fish welcomed 10 members at 6:00 PM.

Secretary Report- Approved minutes from July, Nancy Thorkildson made motion and Marlys Harms second. The meeting for August was cancelled because of the derecho storm on August 10th.

Treasurer Report- Jay Herman reported on funds in our checking and savings / memorial accounts at Palo Savings Bank as well as income and expenses for the month. Jay also updated us on the derecho relief fund of \$1975.00 and the Gofundme of \$500. Motion by Rhonda Speckner and second by Trisha Sheldon.

Old Business-

- a. Video- Tabled till spring per Covid and derecho.
- b. Memorial Trail Extension- Tabled till spring per covid and derecho.
- c. Scholarship- Debi Reynolds and Kelsey Fish will be compiling info and bring to our January meeting.
- d. Sun Sail- Deb O will check into sails and bring to next meeting.
- e. Disc Golf- Tabled till spring per Covid and derecho.

Committees-

- f. Horticulture- Trish Sheldon shared that most of the beds are ready for winter. The Prairie Trail beds had the most damage from the storm, the split rail fence also had damage. Motion by Meri Mott second by Ed S. that Jay Herman purchase the rails that have been broken. All ayes.
- g. Economic Development- No report, no meeting was held.

New Business-

- h. Holiday Party- After discussion motion by Ed S. and second by Deb O. that we will not have a SACG party this Dec. All ayes.
- i. Alliant Donation- Tabled until Debi Reynolds could be in attendance because it is her donation money.
- j. Thank You- Ryan Davis sent a very nice thank you that was read by President Jean Fish.
- k. Park Clean Up- We are asking the city council to set another date for further clean-up at the parks.
- l. Trail Clean Up- Trisha Sheldon and Jay Herman reported that there are many large trees blocking the Prairie Forest Trail. We feel that this will take large equipment and lots of manpower, so we will be waiting for the school to take the lead.

- m. Trail Brochures- Nancy will wait and have brochures printed next spring.
- n. Go Fund Me site- We had a directors meeting and voted to set up a Go Fund Me for Shellsburg Relief Fund. It was presented to the membership and motion to approve by Nancy Thorkildson and second by Ed S. All ayes.
- o. Election of Officers- Friendly reminder of voting in November.

Meeting adjourned, next meeting will be upstairs at city hall October 19th.

Respectfully submitted by Meri Mott.